

SHELBY SMITHSON

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

778.867.7080

PROFILE

I'm a well rounded artist and designer who enjoys working in a team or under the gun on my own. My goal is to find a company where I can apply my skills and gain further experience in a graphic design position while strengthening the company's reputation and productivity.

CONTACT ME

📞 778.867.7080

✉️ SMITHSON.SHELBY@GMAIL.COM

📍 SURREY, BC
CANADA

ATTRIBUTES

- DRIVEN
- DISCIPLINED
- AMBITIOUS
- HARD WORKER
- PERSONABLE
- RELIABLE
- TEAM PLAYER
- ORGANIZED

LINKS

🌐 SHELBYSMITHSON.COM

📧 @TORTUREDGENIUSS

🌐 WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SHELBYSMITHSON

REFERENCES

- KARIN JAGER 604.290.6396
UFV GDD DEPARTMENT HEAD
- PAUL SAHOTA 778.994.8038
FORMER HR MANAGER, VITRUM GLASS GROUP

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2020 SKY GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
JAN-MAR CONTRACT
- MOOLA
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
JAN-MAR CONTRACT
- 2017 VITRUM GLASS GROUP
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
2017-2019
- 2016 STUDIO THINK
INTERN
FALL 2016
- 2015 RYD CLOTHING
GRAPHIC DESIGNER & BRANDING
CONSULTANT
2015-2016

EDUCATION

- 2016 BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS DEGREE
DOUBLE EXTENDED MINORS IN GRAPHIC DESIGN & VISUAL ARTS
UFV GRAD 2016
- 2014 COMPLETION OF SECOND YEAR
VISUAL ARTS | ART HISTORY | GRAPHIC DESIGN
UofA GOLDEN BEARS & PANDAS VARSITY TRACK

SOFTWARE



SKILLS



HOBBIES

